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File #: 02-09 Version: 0 Name: Paluka - Domestic Violence Board

Type: Executive Orders Status: Introduced

File created: 7/12/2002 In control: County Executive

On agenda: 7/12/2002 Final action: 7/15/2002

Title: | hereby appoint Renee J. Paluka to fill a vacancy on the Board of Domestic Violence occasioned by

Board Member Mike Mauer's resignation, such term to expire on September 30, 2004. A copy of Ms.
Paluka's resume is attached.

Sponsors:
Indexes: 2000 - 2006 EXO'S, DOMESTIC VIOLENCE
Code sections:
Attachments:
Date Ver. Action By Action Result

EXECUTIVE ORDER #02-09

TO: MEMBERS OF THE LEGISLATURE
CLERK OF THE LEGISLATURE
FROM: KATHERYN J. SHIELDS
JACKSON COUNTY EXECUTIVE
DATE: July 3, 2002
RE: APPOINTMENT TO THE JACKSON COUNTY DOMESTIC VIOLENCE BOARD

| hereby appoint Renee J. Paluka to fill a vacancy on the Board of Domestic Violence occasioned by
Board Member Mike Mauer's resignation, such term to expire on September 30, 2004. A copy of Ms.
Paluka's resume is attached.

Katheryn J. Shields,
County Executive
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